Vang, Duabchi L - DNR

From: Brian Bailey <BBailey@reiengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Vang, Duabchi L - DNR

Cc: Dave Larsen; Rozeboom, David B - DNR

Subject: Schlinsog/Kautzer Property - Well Abandonment Cost Approval Request BRRTS#
03-10-554767

Attachments: Well Abandonment.pdf

Hello Dee — please see attached well abandonment cost approval request for the Schlinsog/Kautzer Property (BRRTS
#03-10-554767). The two (2) piezometers will requiring grouting and that commodity cost has been included as variance
request. Please let us know if you have any questions. Thank you.

Thank you,

Brian 1. Badley

Brian J. Bailey
Environmental Services Department Manager

Brian Bailey
Environmental Services
Department Manager

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL

ENGINEERING, SURVEYING Bhailey@RElengineering. com

4080 M. 20th Avenue
Wausau, WI 54401 Tel: BT7-734-T745
715-875-8784

Cell: T15-571-3020

’ 'K ¢ oy Fax: T15-675-40860

REIengineering.com

Connect with us : LLL‘ [i (©)

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the recipient only. If you have received this e-mail in error please disregard.



Usual and Customary Standardized Invoice #27
January 2020 - June 2020
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WISCONSIN

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES RR_01133_E
PECFA #: 54446-8368-01 Vendor Name: REI
BRRTS #: 03-10-554767 Invoice #: U&C Total $  2,822.68
Site Name: Former Schlinsog Dairy Invoice Date: Proposal Date 5/19/20 Variance to U&C Total $  2,777.72
Site Address: N7701 Pelsdorf Ave, Loyal Check #: Grand Total $  5,600.40
TASK DESCRIPTION SERVICES aciiling ACTIVITY REFERENCE CODE DESCRIPTION S ENIT UNITS
CODE COST
4 Waste Disposal Consultant  WDO05 Consultant Coordination Site $ 141.24 19 141.24
4 Waste Disposal Commodity WD10 GW Sample and/or Purge Drum $ 43.37 2% 86.74
4 Waste Disposal Commodity WD25 Primary Mob/Demob Site $ 316.47 19 316.47
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WABO05 Coordination Site $ 162.86 193 162.86
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB10 Water column < 30 ft Ft $ 2.60 393 $ 1,021.80
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB20 Bentonite Pellets (50lb bag - 1/4" pellet) Bag $ 11.14 22 $ 245.08
8 Well Abandonment Consultant  WAB30 Primary Mob/Demob Site $ 398.48 193 398.48
15 Misc. Drilling Activities & Supplies MDT21 Drum, 55 gal. DOT steel Each $ 56.78 193 56.78
36 Change Order Request CORO05 Change Order Request (cost cap exceedance requests) Change Order $ 393.23 193 393.23
Variance Additional Well Abandonment Costs (Commodity-Grouting) Variance $2,777.72 193 2,777.72



S ISTRA

GESTRA Engineering, Inc.
191 W. Edgerton Avenue
Milwaukee, W1 53205
Phone: (414)-933-7444
Fax: (414) 933-7844

Project:

Proposal Number:
Site Location;
Date:

Client

Break Down of Contract Drilling

Former Schlingsog Dairy, Well Abandonment

P20266-60

N 7701 Pelsdorf Ave. Loyal, WI

5/19/2020

REI Engineering
N/A

Attn: Dave Larsen P.G.

Geoprobe Units Unit Price | Quantity | Total Cost Assumptions
Mobilization/Demobilization Daily $1,059.72 1 $1,059.72  |Large grout pump/ water truck.
Support Truck Daily $200.00 1 $200.00  |Separate trucks for each employee during Pandemic.
Grouting of 2 Inch PVC Well Lineal Foot $8.50 168 $1,428.00 |1 well @73 frand 1 at 85 fi.
Capture Displaced Fluid Daily $350.00 0 $0.00
Protective Cover Removal Each $100.00 0 $0.00 Remove Cover, cut PVC down to 30" BGS, Dispose of materials
[[Surface Patch Each $40.00 0 $0.00 Removal and patching done by REL
|[Per Diem Daily $250.00 0 $0.00
Private Utility Locator Each $375.00 0 $0.00 Estimated Cost. Invoiced amount will be actual cost plus 10%
Project Coordination Hour $90.00 1.0 $90.00 Project Coordination
Estimated Geoprobe Cost $2,777.72

Additional Services

Units

Unit Rate

Quantity

Total Est.

Assumptions

Estimated Drilling Cost

Quotation Prepared By:

Timothy R. Winkler, Drilling Manager

Estimated Total Project Cost

Print Name and Position

Signature

5/19/2020

Quotation Accepted By:

Print Name and Position

Signature

Date
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